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Q1

I attest to my organization’s status as a Community or
Faith-Based Organization (C/FBO) with 501(c)(3) nonprofit
status.

Yes

Q2

I attest that my organization has a public-facing site in the
selected neighborhood.

Yes

Q3

I attest that upon receiving this award, my organization will
be advertised as a network hub for navigation of COVID-
19 services and information for the selected neighborhood
and serve any community residents in the catchment
area.

Yes

Q4

I attest that my organization will have collaborative, non-
competitive, relationships with grantees from other
COVID-19 grants in their catchment area with whom they
may share similar deliverables.

Yes

Q5

I attest that my organization has an existing Community
Health Worker (CHW) workforce and existing institutional
relationships to engage with key stakeholders and
residents alike in the neighborhood.

Yes
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Q6

Applicant Organization Name

Boro Park Jewish Community Council

Q7

Business Address

Street Address 1 1310 46th St.

City Brooklyn

State NY

Zip Code 11219

Q8

Program Site in Proposed Neighborhood (if different from
business address)

Respondent skipped this question

Q9

Program Site 2, if applicable (for proposed UHF
neighborhood if different than business address)

Respondent skipped this question

Q10

Contact Name

Avi Greenstein

Q11

Contact Title

Executive Director

Q12

Contact Email

agreenstein@bpjcc.org

Q13

Contact Phone Number (Please format xxx-xxx-xxxx)

718-972-6600
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Q14

Federal Employer Identification Number

11-3475993

Q15

Year Incorporated/Founded

1997

Q16

Annual Budget (enter number)

$1.3 Million

Q17

Organization Mission Statement

The Boro Park Jewish Community Council (BPJCC) is dedicated to serving the needs of Boro Park and improving the quality of life for 
those less fortunate. The organization stands as a buffer to poverty, providing comprehensive social services while treating individuals 
with compassion, integrity, and respect. The social service center is staffed by expert advocates and serves as a safety net, so as to 
meet the community’s daily needs for sustenance, housing, health care, social support, and financial security. BPJCC programs 
include social service assistance; job assistance; training; placement; and a wide range of ongoing community endeavors.

Q18

Organization Website If your organization does not have its own website, please enter "NA."

https://www.bpjcc.org/

Q19

Please upload Attachment A: Applicant Signature Form. This form can be found on the FPHNYC Website and in the
RFP Application Guide.

BPJCC Public Health Applicant Signature Form.pdf (37KB)

Q20

Please upload your organization's W9 Form. This form can be found on the FPHNYC Website and the RFP Application
Guide.

BPJCC W9 Form.pdf (47.4KB)
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Q21

Does your organization have experience managing a team
of at least 10 community-facing, health-focused staff (this
includes community health workers, health outreach
workers, peers, navigators, advocates, etc.)?

Yes

Q22

If yes, briefly describe.

We had a vaccination drive where we worked with 12 health focused staff who went out into the community to promote vaccinations for
seniors and Holocaust Survivors. We also worked with several staff navigators to help people with health insurance applications.

Q23

Please identify the top three populations your organization serves and is primarily focused on in your work. Responses
should specify race, ethnicity, or immigrant/undocumented communities. 

White, Asian-American, Immigrant

Q24

Please select the aspects of neighborhood health your
organization focuses on from the categories below. If there
is an aspect of neighborhood health your organization
focuses on that is not on the list below, please write it in the
“other” text box.

People over the age of 65,

People with faith-specific needs, such as Haredi
communities
,

People experiencing homelessness or unstably housed,

People with Limited English Proficiency,

People living in public housing,

People with mental or behavioral health needs,

Youth/young adults

Q25

Are a majority of your leadership roles made up of BIPOC
(Black, Indigenous, People of Color) staff? 

No

Q26

How many people are in your organization’s leadership team?

20

Q27

Do a majority of your leadership and staff reside in the
proposed neighborhood? 

Yes
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Q28

Does your organization provide anti-racism training to
staff? This can include implicit bias training, cultural
competency training, or other similar types of training.

Yes

Q29

If yes, please describe.

We provide cultural competency training and anti-racism training to all staff on an annual basis. We sensitize staff to the different 
cultural aspects of our client base and we emphasize the importance of not discriminating against anyone who may be of a different 
race, religion, creed, color or orientation

Q30

Is your organization committed to making a good faith
effort to hire the City's Community Health Worker (CHW)
trainees in at least 4 CHW positions?

Yes

Q31

Please describe.

We will commit to hire the City’s community health worker trainees in at least 4 CHW positions. We are encouraged to join this effort 
and take advantage of an opportunity to help our neighbors get vaccinated

Q32

Does your organization currently hold a T2 contract to
serve any of the zip codes in the UHF neighborhood you
are applying to serve in this application?

No

Q33

If yes, please indicate which zip codes.

Respondent skipped this question

Q34

In the space next to the neighborhood you are applying for,
please enter the address of the public location that qualifies
you to apply (include full address with zip code).

Respondent skipped this question

Page 4: Part IV: Application Type
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Q35

Next to the neighborhood you are applying for, please enter the address of the public location that qualifies you to apply
(include full address with zip code).

206 – Borough Park 1310 46th St. Brooklyn NY 11219

Q36

Does your organization provide services in all zip codes of
your selected UHF neighborhood?

Yes

Q37

If not, please list the zip codes in the your proposed UHF
neighborhood you serve.

Respondent skipped this question

Q38

What type of applicant are you? Please note: If a coalition
of organizations has associated under a single 501c3
umbrella, and all staff and deliverables will be responsibility
of that 501c3 with no delegation to other organizations, this
is considered a single applicant, and not a coalition of the
purposes of this application.

b. Coalition (if selecting, click on "Next" to be directed
to Part IV: Type of Application--Coalition Questions)

Q39

Organization 1

Name of Organization Young Men's Young Women's Hebrew Association (BPY)

Address 4912 14th Ave. Brooklyn NY 11219

Contact name and title Ellie Kastel, Executive Director

Annual operating budget 2,000,000

Q40

Organization 2

Name of Organization L'Refuah Medical & Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (Ezra
Medical)

Address 1312 38th St. Brooklyn NY 11218

Contact name and title Avrohom Lichtenstein

Annual operating budget 25,700,000

Page 5: Part IV: Application Type
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Q41

Organization 3

Respondent skipped this question

Q42

Are all coalition member organizations 501(c)(3)s?

Yes

Q43

If no, please state which organizations are not 501(c)(3)s.

Respondent skipped this question

Q44

Do you have an established or existing relationship with all
coalition organizations?

Yes

Q45

Organization MOU/Agreement

BPJCC Public Health Coalition Member Standing Agreements.pdf (73.3KB)

Q46

Indicate which organization will be responsible for each deliverable as described in pages 11-14 of the RFP. Scopes of
work will be tailored to those deliverables.

Identification of health and social priorities for the communities served, Community Health Needs Assessment: Boro Park Jewish 
Community Council (BPJCC) & L’Refuah Medical Center (EMC), and Young Men’s/Women’s Hebrew Association (BPY). 
Listening Sessions: Young Men’s/Women’s Hebrew Association (BPY) 
Community Dashboard: BPJCC 
Quarterly Review of Dashboard: BPJCC
COVID-19 Resource Inventory, Neighborhood Asset Inventory, Partner Mapping: BPJCC and EMC
Partner Engagement: BPJCC
Community Engagement and Education: BPJCC, EMC, BPY
Resource Navigation: BPJCC
Reporting, Evaluation & Sustainability, Coordination: BPJCC

Q47

Coalition Member Commitment Forms

BPJCC Public Health Coalition Member Commitment Forms.pdf (99.2KB)

Q48

Coalition Member Signed W9s

BPJCC Public Health Coalition W-9 Forms.pdf (240.9KB)



Covid19 Disparities Initiative RFP Application

8 / 8

Q49

Please upload your responses to Attachment D: Capacities and Plan. 

BPJCC Public Health Attachment D.pdf (92.2KB)

Q50

Please upload Attachment C: Letters of Support and your 3 letters of support in 1 PDF. 

BPJCC Public Health Letters of Support.pdf (831.3KB)

Q51

If you are applying with other organizations as a coalition, a separate budget must be submitted for each organization in
the coalition. Separate tabs are included in the budget template to include the budget for each coalition
organization. **IMPORTANT NOTE**: If you are submitting a budget with multiple tabs, be sure to select "Print Entire
Workbook" when saving as a PDF to ensure that all tabs are included in your final submission.

BPJCC Public Health Budgets.pdf (291.4KB)

Q52

Please upload your organization's audited financial statement. If you are applying as a coalition, only the lead applicant
must upload the form. If your organization does not have an audited financial statement, please upload a document
stating why your organization is not required to have one.

BPJCC Financial Statement 2020.pdf (219.4KB)

Page 6: Part V. Capacities and Plan
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